## **EDINGTON PARISH COUNCIL**

## Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a Zoom Meeting of the Edington Parish Council will be held on Monday the 11<sup>th</sup> January 2021 at 7.30pm.

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the Meeting as set out hereunder.

Where relevant the Parish Council, in considering the business of the Meeting and making its decisions, will have regard to the provisions of the Crime and Disorder Act, the Race Relations Act, the Disability Discrimination Act and such other legislation as may be applicable.

Dated this 6th day of January 2021

MALCOLM R WIECK - Clerk to the Council.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies
- 2. 4 Villages Link. Presentation on behalf of the Link by Keith Rayward it's Chairman
- 3. To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 14th December 2020
- 4. Matters Arising not otherwise referred to below
- 5. Precept for 2020/2021
  - a. Precept for 2019/2020 was £10000
  - b. Statement of Finances and Budget to consider. The Chairman and Clerk have met and would commend the Estimate for 2020/2021 as shown under the "EST" column of the Statement.
- 6. Coronavirus arrangements update
- 7. Village Newsletter
- 8. Planning
  - a. Neighbourhood Plan. Email and attachments forwarded from Mr Burgess following the December meeting discussion
  - b. The following applications have been received: -
    - 20/10618/LBC demolition of substandard single storey lean-to at rear and erection of replacement. Internal alterations. Demolition of Porch at Funtingdon House 10 Tinhead Road for Mrs Emily Roberts
    - ii. 20/11660/TCA Removal of small cherry blossom tree in front garden. The tree is directly on top of a sewer line and the owner is worried the roots are going to compromise the sewer and it is also quite close to the house at 14 Tinhead Road for Mr Steve Forward
  - c. The following decisions have been received:
    - i. 20/09644/TCA Fell G1 Sycamore due to poor condition and proximity to house at Edington Brewhouse, Inmead for Dan Butler no objection
    - ii. 20/09645/TCA Fell T1 Cherry due to root plate rotting and tree has heaved at The Priory, Inmead for Mr Dan Butler no objection

- iii. 20/09698/TCA Fell T1 Apple due to roots damaging drain at Edington Brewhouse for Mr Dan Butler no objection
- iv. 20/10918/TCA Pollard 1 Sycamore tree to previous points, remove all overhanging branches from 1 Acer, 2x Walnut trees, 1 Beech tree and 1 Cypress tree at Mulberry House 11 Tinhead Road for Mr Peter Sawyer no objection
- 9. Policing
  - a. Police Report. We have a new PCSO Alice Moore
  - b. Speedwatch Mr Pollard
- 10. Playfield
  - a. Christmas report
- 11. WC Report.
  - a. Westbury Incinerator
- 12. Highway Matters/ Footpaths/CATG
  - a. Tinhead parking
  - b. A request to have a sign at the CP entrance to advise people using the Parish Hall to get to and from it by using the pavements (Mr Pollard)
- 13. Burial Ground paddock
- 14. Finances.
  - a. Resolution to pay or confirm payment of the following please:
    - i. WC for CATG Contribution for B3098 Road Markings
  - b. The following has been received:
    - i. Sale of FP books £12.50
- 15. Correspondence:
  - a. WALC Circular January 2021 forwarded by email
- 16. News items
- 17. Date of next Meeting: Monday 8th February 2021